WEC COMMITTEE C=C

FIA WORLD ENDURANCE
CHAMPIONSHIP

TO: Teams Manufacturers

CATEGORY: Hypercar [ LMP2 0 LMGTE Am
DECISION N°: WEC_2023 D0034_Hypercar_Neutral Sticker

DATE: 03/04/2023 FROM: The WEC Committee

SUBJECT: Neutral sticker for Hypercar

APPLICABLE REGULATION
Article 14.16.1.h 2023 Le Mans Hypercar Technical Regulations
DECISION

In order to align the Technical Regulations across the categories, the following amendment is brought to article 14.16.1-h
of the 2023 Le Mans Hypercar Technical Regulations

The switches must be marked with two self-reflecting stickers as follows:

e ared spark in a white-edged blue triangle. The angle of the triangle where the spark is pointing to, must
point to the switch.

e aletter "N" in red BLUE at least 40mm tall, with a line thickness of at least 4 mm, inside a white circle of
at least 50mm diameter with a red BLUE edge with a line thickness of at least 2 mm.

e The height of both symbols must be at least 100 mm.

It is prohibited to cover this switch/button in any way whatsoever.

PERIOD OF VALIDITY/APPLICATION OF THE DECISION

This decision comes into effect:
with immediate application
O from:

And is applicable:
until further notice

O for the mentioned event(s) only

Any decision taken by the WEC Committee is not subject to appeal.
http://fiawec.alkamelsystems.com/committe.php
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